CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS, NEW YORK
TO: City Council

FROM: William “Jamie” Robideau
Planner II/HPS

DATE: April 2, 2019

SUBJECT: 822 Niagara Street
Johnnie Ryan Co. Bottling (original location)

Council Members:

Attached is the report from the Niagara Falls Historic Preservation Commission recommending
designation of 822 Niagara Street, the original Johnnie Ryan Co. Bottling, as an historic landmark
under the City Historic Preservation Ordinance.

The Historic Preservation ordinance provides:

1335.05-02(I) - At its next scheduled meeting after receipt of any recommendation from the
Commission, the City Council shall consider the designation or acquisition of the landmark site
or historic structure, or the designation of the historic district. A majority vote shall be required
by the City Council for the designation or acquisition. The Mayor shall approve or veto said
designation or acquisition as provided by law.

Will the Council vote to approve the designation or the exterior of 822 Niagara Street, the original
Johnnie Ryan Co. Bottling, and forward designation to the Mayor for approval, as provided by
City Ordinance?

Respectfully submitted,

Date:  April 2, 2019

/s/ William “Jamie” Robideau
Chair



